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Dear Mr. Dziedzic: 

The California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) approved your 
FY 2020 HSGP subaward to receive additional funding, as outlined below: 

Project Title: 
Performance Period: 
Funding Source: 

UASI Risk Assessment 
September l, 2020, to May 31, 2023 
Urban Areas Security Initiative $2,000,000 

Please submit the Grant Subaward Amendment form and a modification to your 
subaward, reflecting the approved projects, to your Cal OES Program 
Representative. Funds for the project are not eligible for reimbursement until the 
amendment and modification are approved. 

This subaward is subject to requirements in Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations, 
Part 200, including the Notice of Funding Opportunities (NOFO), the Preparedness 
Grants Manual, California Supplement to the NOFO, and all applicable federal, 
state, and local requirements. All activities funded with this subaward must be 
completed within the subaward performance period. 
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Subrecipients must obtain additional written approval prior to incurring costs for 
activities such as aviation, watercraft, allowability request logs (ARL), 
noncompetitive procurement, and projects requiring Environmental Planning and 
Historic Preservation (EHP) review. 

Thank you for your work in protecting California. We appreciate your continued 
cooperation and support. For further assistance, please contact your Cal OES 
Program Representative. 

Sincerely, 

MARKS. GHILARDUCCI 
Director 


